
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

October 21, 2024 
 
5:00 PM  
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 

 
COUNTY PARK BOARD 
1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Approval of Agenda. 

4. Consideration of the July 15, 2024 meeting minutes.  

5. Parks Update. 

6. Other Business. 

7. Adjourn. 

 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Approval of Agenda. 

4. Consideration of the October 7, 2024, meeting minutes and bills. 

5. Consent Agenda: 
a. Abatements. 
b. Applications for licenses, raffles, and special events permits. 
c. Check replacements. 

 

6. Engineer Hall: 

a. PUBLIC HEARING: Vacation of excess right of way.  
b. Maintenance Certification.  
c. Highway 10 weight limits. 

 

7. Bravera Insurance presentation.  

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


8. City Recreation discussion.  

9. County Planner Flanagan: 

a. Makedonski Subdivision. 
b. Cherney Morrissette Subdivision.  

 
10. Finance Director Jacobs: 

a. Unclaimed property list.  

11. County Sheriff Leben: 

a. Capital Electric rate fee agreement. 
b. Burleigh East renovation project.  

 
12. Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski: 

a. Delinquent tax list minimum sales price approval.  

13. Garrison Diversion discussion.  

14. Other business. 

15. Adjourn.  

 
The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on November 4, 2024.  

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
PARK 

BOARD 



 
BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES 
JULY 15, 2024 

 
11:06 AM  
Chairman Bitner called the Burleigh County Park Board meeting to order.  
 
A roll call of members: Commissioners Munson, Woodcox, Bakken, Schwab, Behm and Chairman Bitner 
were present: Comm. Herman was absent. 
 
Motion by Chairman Bitner, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the June 3rd, 2024 minutes and bills subject 
to Comm. Schwab’s review. All members present voted, “AYE.” Motion carried. 
 
Comm. Munson lead a discussion concerning boat ramps for the years 2025 and 2026. With the proposed 
closing of one of the boat ramps in Bismarck, Comm. Munson presented to the Board requests he’s heard 
from local anglers to increase boat ramps and parking spaces in other places around Burleigh County, and 
that plans to implement these requested ramps and spaces are slowly getting underway.  
 
An update to the ramp dredging at Kimball Bottoms and Kniefel Boat Landing was presented to the Board, 
stating that both projects were completed. 
 
 
Meeting adjourned.  
 
______________________________                      ________________________________  
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer                     Brian Bitner, Chairman 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING 

OCTOBER 7TH, 2024 

 

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 

Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 

Roll call of the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Schwab, Bakken, and Chairman Bitner were present. 

The Commission added two items to the agenda, one concerning a 2nd approach permit for Andrew Hetland and another for the 
appointment of state fair delegates. The Commission also removed from the agenda item number nine, which was a discussion 
concerning the city recreation joint powers agreement. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the meeting 
agenda. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the September 16th, 2024 meeting minutes and bills. All members 
present voted, “AYE”. Motion carried. 

The following abatements were presented for the Board’s consideration; a complete copy of which are on file and available for 
inspection in the office of the Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer. 
 

Owner Tax 
Year 

Legal Description Credit Type Current 
MV 

Reduced 
MV 

Brian Nelson 2023 
Lots 7-8, Block 93, McKenzie & 
Coffin's 

Error in property 
description $200,100  $150,300  

Brian Nelson 2024 
Lots 7-8, Block 93, McKenzie & 
Coffin's 

Error in property 
description $209,100  $159,300  

Bryan Haefner 2024 Lot 4, Block 6, Parkview 
Error in property 
description $336,500  $245,900  

Allen Darling 2023 

Block 36, Park Hill (Aud Lots), W 
57' of N 165' of W1/2 of Aud Lot 
36 

Error in property 
description $200,800  $168,300  

Allen Darling 2024 

Block 36, Park Hill (Aud Lots), W 
57' of N 165' of W1/2 of Aud Lot 
36 

Error in property 
description $206,000  $168,300  

Luke Hauser 2024 
Block 10, Flannery & Wetherby, 
Lots 7-8 & N1/2 of Lot 9 

Error in property 
description $234,200  $191,700  

Cody Fleck 2024 Lot 3, Block 2, Country West X 
Error in property 
description $529,700  $336,100  

Bruce & Holly 
Gaugler 2024 Lot 18, Block 21, Casey's 4th 

Error in property 
description $238,000  $223,400  

Edward & Paula 
McLoughlin 2024 Lot 16, Block 9, Marian Park 1st 

Error in property 
description $273,000  $235,800  

Michelle Welder 2024 Lot 7, Block 1, High Meadows 
Error in property 
description $397,800  $353,800  

Grendahl Design Co 
LLC 2024 

Lot 13, Block 3, Washington 
Heights 

Error in property 
description $239,300  $204,300  

Bavendick 
Properties LLP & 
Harley Swenson 2022 Lot 13-C, Block 4, Eastdale 

Error in property 
description $733,700  $593,500  



 

Bavendick 
Properties LLP & 
Harley Swenson 2023 Lot 13-C, Block 4, Eastdale 

Error in property 
description $797,600  $657,400  

Bavendick 
Properties LLP & 
Harley Swenson 2024 Lot 13-C, Block 4, Eastdale 

Error in property 
description $850,400  $710,200  

Morgan & 
Christopher Nelson 2024 

Lot 19, Block 1, Southwood 
Terrace Replat Park Blk 1 

Error in property 
description $278,900  $239,100  

City of Bismarck 2024 
Lot 1, Block 3, South Meadows 
Addition 

Property exempt 
from taxation $300  $200  

David + Roger 
Vollmers, Kerry 
Vossler 2023 Lots 2-4, Block 27, Sturgis 

Error in property 
description $204,800  $127,900  

David + Roger 
Vollmers, Kerry 
Vossler 2024 Lots 2-4, Block 27, Sturgis 

Error in property 
description $213,100  $127,900  

James & Pamela 
Vukelic 2023 Lots 11-16, Block 7, McKenzie's 

Error in property 
description $739,600  $621,400  

Cary Schilling 2024 

Block 33, City Lands 139-80, Beg 
66' N of NE cor Blk 87 McKenzie & 
Coffins; thence E 117' to Ztrue 
point beg, thence N305' W267' 
S305' E267' to beg Demo $366,100  $296,100  

Clubhouse West LLC 2024 Lot 2, Block 1, Schilling 2nd Addn 

Structure 
demolished end 
of July 2024 $2,100,000  $1,521,400  

Raymond & Beth 
Leischner 2023 Lot 12, Block 2, Jennings 1st 

50% Homestead 
Credit $224,300  $124,300  

Ronny Kraft 2023 Lot 40, Block 5, Falconer Estates 
100% Homestead 
Credit $287,400 $87,400 

 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the Brian Nelson (2), Bryan Haefner, Allen Darling (2), Luke 
Hauser,  Cody Fleck, Bruce & Holly Gaugler, Edward & Paula McLoughlin, Michelle Welder, Grendahl Design Co LLC, 
Bavendick Properties LLP & Harley Swenson (3), Morgan & Christopher Nelson, City of Bismarck, David + Roger Vollmers/Kerry 
Vossler (2), James & Pamela Vukelic, Cary Schilling, Clubhouse West LLC, Raymond & Beth Leischner, and Ronny Kraft 
abatements plus the remainder of the consent agenda in its entirety. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

County Engineer Hall presented multiple items to the Commission, which are as follows: 

- Chairman Bitner opened the floor for a public hearing on for the vacation of an excess right of way located along 
Highway 10 near Sterling. Kathy Biegler, one of the owners of the adjacent property to the right of way, stepped 
forward and asked that the right of way be annexed into their property, stating that the ND Department of 
Transportation had used that right of way for their operations and were now in the process of withdrawing their 
equipment and removing structures they had accidently built on her land. The public hearing was then closed. Motion 
by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to extent the public hearing to next meeting to allow the state’s attorney 
time to analyze a proper course of action. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

- In response to various noise complaints caused by unmufflered compression brakes, Hall presented for consideration 
to the Commission a draft ordinance titled Burleigh County Ordinance for the Regulation or Use of Unmuffled 
Compression Brakes Where Prohibited; Hall recommended that a public hearing be held on November 4th. Motion by 
Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to recommend a public hearing on November 4th for the draft ordinance titled 
Burleigh County Ordinance for the Regulation or Use of Unmuffled Compression Brakes Where Prohibited. All 
members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 



 

- Hall then discussed with the Commission about the load and speed limit restrictions currently in place on County 
Highway 10. In a previous meeting on September 6th, 2024, the Commission voted in favor of implementing new 
restrictions on County Highway 10 due to a pressing need to fix the damage done to the highway, reducing the speed 
limit from 65mph to 55mph and reducing the weight limit down to 80,000 lbs with a six-ton max weight. The 
Commission stated that it would reconsider these restrictions once the Highway Department finished refurbishing the 
highway. With construction now finished, Hall asked the Commission to discuss the restrictions and direct the Highway 
Department on how to proceed moving forward. While some residents asked the Commission revert to the pre-
September 6th numbers, many others also asked to keep the current restrictions in place. After some back and forth, 
motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Munson to make no changes and keep the restrictions currently in place as 
they are (55mph speed limit and 80,000 lbs with a six-ton maximum single-axle weight). Comm. Woodcox motioned to 
amend Comm. Schwab’s motion to keep car traffic at 65mph, but because it wasn’t his motion to amend and Comm. 
Schwab was unwilling to amend, the Commission voted on Comm. Schwab’s motion as is. Comm. Schwab, Munson, 
and Woodcox voted “AYE”; Comm. Bakken and Bitner voted “NAY”. Motion carried. Comm. Woodcox was confused 
why the motion that was just passed still had the 55mph speed limit in place, as he thought other commissioners has a 
right to amend other commissioners’ motions. After some confusion, motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. 
Munson to reconsider Comm. Schwab’s motion and change it so that the car traffic speed limit is at 65mph, not 55mph. 
Comm. Woodcox, Bakken, and Bitner voted “AYE”; Comm. Munson and Schwab voted “NAY”. Motion carried. General 
confusion follows. At Chairman Bitner’s request for a new motion, motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to 
have a 65mph speed limit for automobiles, a 55mph speed limit for trucks, and a maximum 80,000 lbs/six-ton axle 
weight on County Highway 10, amended by Comm. Munson to have the new speed limits be applied from city limits all 
the way to the county line. Motion then pulled by Comm. Munson and placed on the agenda for next meeting so that 
Hall can look at some finer details. No further action was taken. 

- Hall asked for authorization for the county auditor and county engineer to advertise for bids regarding two motor 
graters, and recommended approval. Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve Hall’s 
recommendation. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

- Hall asked for authorization to sell used equipment at public auction, and recommended approval. Motion by Comm. 
Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve Hall’s recommendation. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

- Hall asked for approval of the Highway Department’s annual fee schedule, save for the utility permits (which will be 
brought forward at a later date). Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the Highway 
Department’s 2025 fee schedule. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

- Hall presented a developer waiver request for a plat in Taft township, and recommended approval for both resolutions 
in the agenda packet. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve both resolutions. All members 
present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Hall also suggested that in terms of developer waiver requests, if there are four or 
less lots, they could be automatically placed on the consent agenda. The commissioners by consensus agreed with 
Hall’s suggestion; no further action was taken. 

- Hall presented a township/county maintenance agreement for the Commission’s approval and recommended that the 
Commission approve the agreement from the county’s perspective, and then sit as the unorganized township board 
and approve it from that perspective as well. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the 
maintenance agreement between the county and all organized townships. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion 
carried. At this time the Burleigh County Commission recessed and convened as the unorganized townships’ Board of 
Supervisors for Burnt Creek, Riverview, Florence Lake, Fort Rice, Lincoln, Canfield, Lyman, and Phoenix. Roll call of 
the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Bakken, Munson, Schwab, and Chairman Bitner were present. Motion by 
Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the maintenance agreement between the county and all 
unorganized townships. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. At this time the unorganized townships’ 
Board of Supervisors adjourned and convened as the Burleigh County Commission. 

- The 2nd approach permit for Andrew Hetland was in a way an update regarding the request for appeal from the 
September 4th county commission meeting on the Highway Department’s denial of a 2nd approach permit by the Misty 
Waters development. Hall finally heard back from the Misty Waters Association and said that they told him they were 
okay with approving the 2nd approach permit; Hall recommended moving forward and approving the permit. Motion by 
Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the 2nd approach permit. Comm. Woodcox, Schwab, Bakken, and 
Bitner voted “AYE”; Comm. Munson voted “NAY”. Motion carried. 



 

County Planning Director Flanagan brought forward papers for a zone change for Aberle 2nd subdivision and recommended 
approval of the Planning Commission’s recommendations. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the 
Planning Commission’s recommendations. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Flanagan then brought up the idea 
of county MPO membership in the Government Partners Program (GPP) via the Big Sky Passenger Rail Authority, in regards to 
the efforts to reopen and expand passenger rail services across the United States. Membership would be approximately $180 
dollars per year (assuming all five jurisdictions – Bismarck, Mandan, Lincoln, Morton County, and Burleigh County – join the 
GPP). Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to join the GPP through the MPO with the authorization of a fee of $180 
from the planning budget – if the amount changes GPP representatives must come before the Commission to ask for additional 
funding. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Comm. Munson began a discussion regarding the Bismarck/Burleigh Public Health joint powers agreement that was recently 
approved, citing how he would like the JPA amended to state the dollars that the city of Bismarck did remove from their budget 
this year. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the new JPA. Comm. Woodcox, Munson, and Bakken 
voted “AYE”; Comm. Schwab and Bitner voted “NAY”. Motion carried. 

A discussion on the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District popped off, with the Burleigh County Director for Garrison Diversion 
Larry Cashion stepping forward to the podium. Larry explained that for Burleigh County specifically, the Garrison Diversion Unit 
helps maintain the 14 miles of the McClusky Canal within Burleigh County, maintains the recreational facilities on the Chain of 
Lakes, assists farmers with developing irrigation along the canal, and helps administer the funds from the federal MRNI program 
to promote state water projects. Alan Walter, Chairman of the Garrison Diversion Board, came forward and gave some 
background information on how the Garrison Diversion Unit has changed since its inception, and Tammy Norgard, attorney from 
Vogel Law Firm, came forward to elaborate that the tax levy by Burleigh County is not being used directly to pay for other 
projects under the GDU and on how the process for leaving the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District works. A consensus 
was reached to continue this discussion at the next commission meeting and think what to put into a petition to leave the GDU; 
no further action was taken. 

The Commission then briefly discussed about the appointment of delegates to the North Dakota State Fair Committee. Motion by 
Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to appoint Tyler Kralicek and Steve Bakken as Burleigh County delegates to the North 
Dakota State Fair Committee. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Auditor-Treasurer Splonskowski presented to the Commission a list of three-year delinquent properties and the proposed 
minimum sales price for the upcoming tax sale on November 19th. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve 
the minimum sales prices for the listed three-year delinquent properties. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 
Splonskowski then presented a proposed 2025 county commission meeting calendar for approval. Motion by Comm. Munson, 
2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the 2025 meeting calendar. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried.  

A recap of the final budget meeting was then had, mostly for clarification. During that meeting, when the motion by Comm. 
Munson was made to have the overage not covered by property taxes be covered by the reserve funds, it was not clarified that 
the reserve funds mentioned were the individual department reserve funds, not the county general reserve funds. Splonskowski 
warned the Commission if they chose to reduce the total amount of reserves collected for this year, it could potentially cause a 
snowball effect where there are that much less resources for each of those funds for the following year. Additionally, he also 
warned that should each of the individual funds buy themselves down, the amount that they will need to levy will be larger than 
this year because they’ll have less reserves. Clarification about the emergency fund was also given, with Splonskowski 
explaining that the county emergency fund essentially is its own mill levy and line item. The reason the emergency fund is bigger 
this year is because of the interest accrued on it. Clarified motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to utilize the reserve 
funds in each department’s reserve balances to help balance out the total budget. Comm. Schwab, Munson, Bakken, and Bitner 
voted “AYE”; Comm. Woodcox voted “NAY”. Motion carried. 

Comm. Munson informed the Commission that he will be attending the North Dakota Association of Counties conference and 
offered to go as a delegate representing Burleigh County. A consensus was reached to let Comm. Munson attend the 
conference representing Burleigh County. No further action was taken. 



 

Chairman Bitner announced a bid opening for the Provident Building bid package on October 10th, 2024, at 2pm in the first floor 
conference room of the City/County Building. Bitner also scheduled a special commission meeting at 3pm that same day to 
award a contract for completion this fall. 

 
 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
 
____________________________________                            ________________________________    
Mark Splonskowski, County Auditor/Treasurer                           Brian Bitner, Chairman 



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

24-689 Travis & Cora Strand 2024 Lot 1, Block 5, Country Creek 5th
Equalize with similar 

homes in area $408,400 $380,700

24-698 Larry Kershaw 2022 Lot E of SE1/4 60% Homestead Credit $262,300 $187,300

24-699 Larry Kershaw 2023 Lot E of SE1/4 100% Homestead Credit $271,000 $71,000

24-701 Eric & Lorraine Richards 2024 Lot 1 in NE1/4, Morton Township
Property qualifies for 
farm res exemption $124,500 $14,800

24-702 Francis & Carol Miller 2024 SE1/4, Section 22, Menoken Township
Property qualifies for 
farm res exemption $234,600 $48,000













 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 6 



 

 

 

PUBLIC 
HEARING 











Mark Splonskowski
Pencil

Mark Splonskowski
Line













 

BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

         701-204-7748 
        FAX 701-204-7749 
        www.burleigh.gov 

 
 

Request for County Board Action 
 
 
DATE: October 7, 2024 October 21,2024 
          
TO:  Mark Splonskowski 
  County Auditor 
  
FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
  County Engineer 
 
   
RE: County Highway 10  
 
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Review the request and direct staff on how to proceed.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
At the September 6, 2023 County Board Meeting, the Board placed Load Restrictions 
and Speed Limit reduction on the portion of County Highway 10 from the Bismarck City 
Limit to 158th Street NE.  The limits were placed on this segment of roadway due to the 
deteriorating condition of County Highway 10.  The speed limit was reduced from 65 
mph to 55 mph and the weight limit was reduced to 80,000 pounds with a 6-ton max 
single axle weight.   During the discussion of this action it was stated that the Board 
would reconsider these restrictions once the roadway was refurbished.  
 
We have just completed a 4” mill and overlay of this segment of roadway and local 
contractors are requesting that the County Board considers reinstating the previous 
speed limit and weight limits.   
 
The Highway Department has reviewed the current road condition and restrictions and 
makes the following recommendations: 
 
 

 



Speed Limits:   
1) From the Bismarck City Limit (66th Street NE) east to 119th Street NE the Speed 

Limit should be 55 mph for all vehicles.  
  
2) From 119th Street NE east to the County Line the Speed Limit should be 65 mph 

with a Truck Speed Limit of 55 mph. 
 
Weight Limits:   

1) From the Bismarck City Limits (66th Street NE) east to 158th Street NE the Weight 
Limit should be max weight of 80,000 pounds with legal axle load configuration. 
 

2) From 158th Street NE east to US 83 (Sterling) the Weight Limit should be max 
weight of 105,500 pounds with legal axle load configuration. 

 
3) From US 83 (Sterling) east to the County Line the Weight Limit should be max 

weight of 80,000 pounds with legal axle load configuration.   
 

4) The Highway Department shall also permit one-time Over-Weight Permits (that 
meet previously established rules) under/using the LoadPass Permit system on 
Highway 10 from the Bismarck City Limit (66th Street NE) east to the County 
Line. 

  
5) The County will also allow Haulers to purchase (and use) a Harvest Permit from 

the LoadPass Permit system.  Harvest Permits are valid between July 15 and 
November 30 each year and allow the hauler to increase loads weights on 
80,000-pound roadways to 88,000 pounds.   

  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve the attached proposed resolution.  
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Burleigh County Board establishes the 
following Speed and Weight Limits on County Highway 10:  
 
Speed Limits:   

1) From the Bismarck City Limit (66th Street NE) east to 119th Street NE the Speed 
Limit should be 55 mph for all vehicles.  
 

2) From 119th Street NE east to the County Line the Speed Limit should be 65 mph 
with a Truck Speed Limit of 55 mph. 

 
Weight Limits:   

1) From the Bismarck City Limits (66th Street NE) east to 158th Street NE the Weight 
Limit should be max weight of 80,000 pounds with legal axle load configuration. 
 

2) From 158th Street NE east to US 83 (Sterling) the Weight Limit should be max 
weight of 105,500 pounds with legal axle load configuration. 
 



3) From US 83 (Sterling) east to the County Line the Weight Limit should be max 
weight of 80,000 pounds with legal axle load configuration.   

 
4) The Highway Department shall also permit one-time Over-Weight Permits (that 

meet previously established rules) under/using the LoadPass Permit system on 
Highway 10 from the Bismarck City Limit (66th Street NE) east to the County 
Line. 

  
5) The County will also allow Haulers to purchase (and use) a Harvest Permit from 

the LoadPass Permit system.  Harvest Permits are valid between July 15 and 
November 30 each year and allow the hauler to increase loads weights on 
80,000-pound roadways to 88,000 pounds.   

 



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 















 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 9 















 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 11 









 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 12 




	October 21 2024
	County Park Board
	July 15th, 2024 Park Board minutes
	October 7th, 2024 Minutes
	Abatement letter Oct 21, 2024
	Sheet1

	Check replacement.
	check replacements
	Check Replacemnt
	#6
	Public Hearing
	Hall Public Hearing Vacation of Right of way
	Hall Maintanence Certification
	Hall Board Letter for weight limits on CR10 C
	#8
	1998 City Park Mill agreement
	#9
	Mitch Makedonski Subdivision
	Mitch Memo Cherney Morrissette Subdivision
	#11
	Leben items
	#12
	Delinquent tax list minimum sale price.

